Felicie Nwosu, CSFA, RN, CST, CRCST

13250 Westheimer Rd Apt 132, Houston, Tx, 77077 (281) 299-6283 felicienwosu07@icloud.com

Summary

Motivated individual with over 7 years experience in the operating room environment. I have 3 years experience as a supervisor in sterile processing and 4 years experience as a Surgical Technologist, 1 year experience as a Surgical First Assistant. I am a Registered Nurse with over 1 year experience. Very committed to patient care. I strive to be able to properly care for others. I have 4 certifications in Certified First Assistant, Certified Surgical Technologist, and Certified Registered Central Service Technician, and Registered Nursing.

Education

Sullivan University

Graduated

Degree in Registered Nursing.

Madisonville College

Graduated

Degree in Surgical First Assistant.

Fortis College

Graduated

Degree in Surgical Technology.

Morton Ranch High School

Graduated

Diploma.

Employment History

Piney Point Surgery Center- RN April 2020

Medical Complete- RN

Houston, Tx

August 2020-

Collecting patient information, supporting patient evaluation, administering treatments and medications as needed, and educating patients.

Hca Kingwood- Surgical First Assist, Surgical Technology

Houston, Tx

January 2021-

Assisting the surgeon with proper care of the patient before, during, and after surgery.

Baptist Health- Surgical Technology

Louisville, Ky

January 2019- January 2021

Properly maintaining the surgical field during surgery to promote patient safety.

Memorial Hermann Memorial City-Sterile Processing Team Leader

Houston, Texas

April 2016 - January 2019

I managed the department with minimal supervision. I made sure others knew the importance of properly sterilized instrumentation.

Stryker Surgical -Technologist

Houston, Texas

June 2014 - April 2016

Leader for Stryker Endoscopy for 3 years. Properly maintaining the surgical field during surgery to promote patient safety.

Clear Lake Regional Medical Center- Surgical Technologist

Webster, Texas

June 2016 - April 2017

Properly maintaining the surgical field during surgery to promote patient safety.

United States Postal Service- Postal Carrier

Houston, Texas

June 2012 - June 2014

Mail carrier for 2 years ensuring the proper care for mail and parcels for customers.

Hobbies & Interests

I love reading, writing, and caring for others.